
From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin 
Sent: 3/19/2013 10:01:47 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 

Bcc: 

Subject: Re: Customer Engagement Discussion/lunch — no April Fool's Joke 

Excellent! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 19, 2013, at 9:28 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

YES!! I'll send invite. Thanks Kristin, 

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin fmailto:kristin.ralffdouqlas@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 9:22 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: Customer Engagement Discussion/lunch - no April Fool's Joke 
Sensitivity: Private 

Right now I'm wide open on the 2nd. Is it a date? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 19, 2013, at 9:19 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@,pge.com> wrote: 

This is just too hilarious!! Geez, if you have CC Day off we 
probably do too, I'd best check. How about April 2? 

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin fmailto:kristiri.ralffdouqlas@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 9:19 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: Customer Engagement Discussion/lunch - no April 
Fool's Joke 
Sensitivity: Private 



April fools day is also Cesar Chavez day, which we have off. Is 
there another day that works for you? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 19, 2013, at 8:55 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD @,pge.com> 
wrote: 

Hi everyone - this is what I had on MY calendar 
for our get together. Will this work? 

Sorry about the confusion today. 

We'll have fun when we finally get together,, , 

—Original Appointment— 
From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin 
fmailto:kristin.ralffdouqlas@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 12:24 PM 
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin; Laura Doll; Sidney Dietz; 

Redacted \ 
Subject: Customer Engagement Discussion/lunch 
When: Monday, April 01, 2013 11:30 AM-1:00 PM 
(UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Laura Doll's office 
Sensitivity: Private 

I realized I have an all day conflict next week, soooooo 

Might this work? 
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